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August 18, 1987

OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM FOR: Victor Stello, Jr. ,

'

Executive Director for Operations

Raymond F. Fraley, Executive Director
Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards

?
FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secret

O
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS: PERI DIC MEETING

WITH THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR*

SAFEGUARDS (ACRS), 2:00 P.M., THURSDAY,'

AUGUST 6, 1987, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, D.C. OFFICE (OPEN TO
PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission met with the Advisory Committee on Reactor
Safeguards (ACRS) to discuss the following topics: .i

(1) Safety Goal Policy Implementation Plan,

(2) The Integrated Safety Assessment Program, (ISAP),
and

(3) NUREG-1150, " Reactor Risk Reference Document."

Chairman Zech requested the staff to:

(1) Continue its interactions with the ACRS and
comment on the ACRS recommendations relating to |

'

implementation of the Safety Goal Policy State-
ment.

(EDO) (SECY Suspense: 10/30/87)

(2) Comment on the ACRS recommendations relating to
NUREG-1150.

(EDO) (SECY Suspense: 9/30/87)
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Commissioner Bernthal requested the ACRS to review and
comment on BWR Mark I containment performance and capabil-
ities to withstand a breach of the reactor vessel due to a
core melt accident.

(ACRS) (SECY Suspense: 4/88)

cc: Chairman Zech
Commissioner Roberts
Commissioner Bernthal
Commissioner Carr
Commissioner Rogers
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